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QUEEMNSLAND

MEMO 05 -24

To: Queensland Clubs

From: Footbhall Queensland

Subject: Mitre Complimentary Ball Allocation
Date: January 19, 2024

Dear Clubs

In partnership with Mitre, every affiliated Football Queensland club will again receive an allocation
of Mitre footballs free of charge or a voucher for the purchase of Mitre footballs in 2024.

Clubs who participate in community competitions only will receive a $140.00 voucher for the
purchase of any Mitre foothalls.

Clubs participating in the NPL Queensland - FQPL 2, FQPL 3 -6 Metro and regional FQPL

competitions will receive an allocation of the mandated competition match ball for their senior
teams as per the table below instead of the voucher.

2024 Complimentary Ball Allocations

|Competltlon Match Ball |Compllmentary Ball Allocation
NPL Queensland Ultimax Pro 8 x competition match balls
FQPL1-2 Ultimax One 8 x competition match balls
FQPL3-6 Delta One 24 6 x competition match balls
Regional FQPL Delta One 24 6 x competition match balls
Community Calcio Max (minimum ball) a;f?)h()rgh\;‘aslécgfs:ny Mitre footballs)

To receive your club’s complimentary allocation of Mitre footballs or community voucher, please
complete this short form via the Mitre website.

Visit Mitre’s online portal here or via the link below to purchase additional balls,

Portal URL: https://mitre-sports.com.au/collections/football-queensland-ball-portal
Password: fq2024

For any further enquiries, clubs can contact Mitre on 1300 131 068 or via email
to queensland.mitre@sptgrp.com.au
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